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From: Sophie Grant  <sophie.grant@mountain-lodge.com>
To: Ethan Brooks <ethan.brooks@unite-mail.net>

Date: December 3

Subject: Your winter stay at Mountain Lodge

Dear Ethan,

Thank you for choosing Mountain Lodge for your winter trip. We are pleased to check
your reservation for December from 22 to 24. Since this is your first time staying with us,
| would like to give you some information to help you prepare. Many guests visit our
lodge during the holiday season to enjoy the quiet environment and beautiful mountain
views. We hope this trip will give you a relaxing break before the busy new year begins.
Your room includes a small desk, a heater, and a large window facing the forest.
Breakfast is served in the dining room from 7 to 9 a.m. We also have a lounge where
guests can read, relax, or enjoy hot drinks. If you are interested, you may join our short
evening walk which is guided by our staff. It is a great chance to see the stars on clear
nights. Many guests say it is one of the most exciting parts of their stay.

When you arrive, please check in at the front desk on the first floor. Our staff will give you
a map of the lodge and explain the facilities you can use during your stay. If you arrive
after 8 p.m., please let us know before you arrive. We prepare your room and keep the
entrance open for you. We want to make sure your arrival goes smoothly and
comfortably.

Thank you,

Sophie Grant
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(Q1) Why will Ethan stay at Mountain Lodge?

1. To enjoy a winter trip in a quiet mountain area.
2. To attend a business meeting near the lodge.

3. To join a skiing competition with his friends.
4. To visit relatives who live in the mountains.

(Q2) What is true about Mountain Lodge?
1. Guests must eat breakfast in their rooms.
2. All rooms have kitchens for cooking.

3. It offers long morning walks every day.
4. It has a lounge where guests can relax.

(Q3) What should Ethan do if he will arrive after 8 p.m.?
1. Contact the lodge in advance.

2. Go directly to his room without checking in.

3. Use the website to change his arrival time.

4. Wait outside until the next morning.
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